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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
December 27, 2022 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Atmos Energy Utility Permit 
 County Road Name, 12 Oaks Trace & Others 
 
 
The Engineering Department recommends approval of the permit application for Atmos Energy to install 
approximately 12,084 feet of HDPE main with county right-of-way along 12 Oaks Trace and within the 
Madisonville Estates subdivision and along each county roads including 12 Oaks Trace. Nutmeg Lane, Old 
Stagecoach Lane, and Bill Moore Way.  
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PHONE (601) 540-4520

Maps, drawings and electronic data (products) are created for the internal purposes of Atmos 
Energy with on implication of suitability or fitness for the internal use of the recipient.  Atmos Energy 
will make good faith efforts to provide products that are free from error, but does not warrant 
the accuracy or quality of such products.  The locations shown are approximations and are not 
intended to show exact locations.  Products provided to other parties by Atmos Energy are for the 
internal use of the recipient, and the recipient agrees not to duplicate or distribute the products or 
any portion of the products to third parties without the prior written permission of Atmos Energy.  
The recipient further agrees to hold harmless and indemnify Atmos Energy against all claims, costs, 
expenses and damages resulting from or predicated upon strict liability for personal injuries, death or 
property damage, on account of any defects in the property provided hereunder.
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